
 

  30.04.2024 

 
 
Cabinet Secretary 

 

 
Principal Secretary to the HPM 

 

 
Senior Secretaries/Officers holding the status of Senior Secretary 

  

Sl Photo Name, Designation & ID Office Phone/Cell E-Mail Address 
1.  

 

 
 

 

Md Mahbub Hossain(4053) 

Cabinet Secretary   

Cabinet 

Division 

 

+880222338

6558, 
+8801711595

585 

cab_secy@cabinet.gov.bd 

Sl Photo Name, Designation & ID Office Phone/Cell E-Mail Address 
2.  

 
 

 
 

Md. Tofazzel Hossain Miah 

(4142)  

Principal Secretary to the 

HPM 

Prime 

Minister’s 

Office 

55029453 

 

psecy@pmo.gov.bd 

Sl Photo Name, Designation & ID Office Phone/Cell E-Mail Address 
3.  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Md. Akhter Hossain (4729)  

Principal Coordinator (SDG) 

Prime 

Minister's 

Office 

55029459, 
 

pcord@pmo.gov.bd 
 

4.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul 

Muneem  (2225)   

Senior Secretary 

Internal 

Resources 

Division 

223354882, 

01713262067 

secretary@ird.gov.bd 

 

5.  
 

 
 

Mr. Masud Bin Momen 
(Senior Secretary) 

Ministry of 
Foreig
n 
Affairs 

223382122 

01711420557 

fs@mofa.gov.bd 

6.  
 

 

 
 

 

Shaikh Yusuf Harun (5372)   

Executive Chairman (Senior 

Secretary)   

Banglades

h 

Economic 

Zone 

Authority 

44826011 

01787659831 

exe.chairman@beza.gov.b

d 

7.  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Lokman Hossain Miah (5251) 

Executive Chairman (Senior 

Secretary) 

Prime 

Minister's 

Office 

0244826601 

01313449955 

 

 

 ec@bida.gov.bd 

http://www.mofa.gov.bd/
http://www.mofa.gov.bd/
http://www.mofa.gov.bd/
http://www.mofa.gov.bd/
mailto:exe.chairman@beza.gov.bd
mailto:exe.chairman@beza.gov.bd


 

  30.04.2024 

8.  
 

 
 

 

Tapan Kanti Ghosh (4059)  

 Senior Secretary   

Ministry of 

Commerce 

55101006, 

0 1714051401 

secy@mincom.gov.bd 

 

9.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Golam Md Hashibul Alam 

(5407) 

Senior Secretary   

 

Ministry of 

Defence 
55100484, 

01769450000 

 

 

secretary@mod.gov.bd 

10.  
 

 
 

 

Mohammad Mezbahuddin 

Chowdhury (5464) 

Senior Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Public 

Administrat

ion 

223390100, 

01700717711 

secretary@mopa.gov.bd 

11.  
 

 
 

Dr. Ahmed Munirus Saleheen 

(7469) 

Chairman (Senior Secretary) 

 

Bangladesh 

Trade and 

Tariff 

Commissio

n 

222220209, 

01911313844 

chairman@btc.gov.bd 

12.  
 
 

 
 
 

Mr. K. M. Abdus Salam (5395) 

Senior Secretary 

 

Bangladesh 

Parliament 

Secretariat  

55028977 

01550080272 

secretary@parliament.gov.

bd 

13.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Md Mustafizur Rahman, BPAA 

(5572) 

Senior Secretary 

Public 

Security 

Division 

223353710, 

01329664445 

 

secretary@mhapsd.gov.bd 

 

 

 

14.  
 

 
 

Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA  

(5564) 

Senior Secretary 

 

Power 

Division 
02-9511030 

01313083902 

 

secy@pd.gov.bd 

15.  
 

 
 

Khaja Miah (5484)  

Senior Secretary 

 

OSD, 

MOPA 

  

16.  
 

 
 

Md Mostafa Kamal (5521) 

Senior Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Shipping 
223356770, 

01711942022 

secretary@mos.gov.bd 

17.  
 

 
 
 
 

 

Zakia Sultana (5621) 

Senior Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Industries

  

47120800, 

01322800009 

 

indsecy@moind.gov.bd 

mailto:secretary@mopa.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@parliament.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@parliament.gov.bd
http://www.mha.gov.bd/
http://www.mha.gov.bd/
http://www.mha.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@mhapsd.gov.bd
http://www.mos.gov.bd/
http://www.mos.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@mos.gov.bd
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Secretaries/Officers holding the status of Secretary 
  

18.  
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

Md. Humayun Kabir Khandaker 
(5609) 
Senior Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Information 

and 

Broadcastin

g  

223356618, 
01836744744 

secretary@moi.gov.bd 

19.  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Md Mokabbir Hossain(5548) 

Chairman (Senior Secretary) 

 

Bangladesh 

Energy and 

Power 

Research 

Council 

(EPRC) 

55110311, 

01770799601 

 

chairman@eprc.gov.bd 

20.  
 

 

 
 
 

Satyajit Karmaker (5523) 

Senior Secretary 

 

glanning 

Division 
9180700, 
01777760430 

secretary@plandiv.gov.bd 

 

S
l 

Photo Name, Designation & ID Office Phone/Cell E-Mail Address 

21.  
 

 
 

 
 

Md Wahidul Islam Khan (5235) 

Secretary 

President 

Office 

226638190 secretary@bangabhaban.

gov.bd 

 

22.  
 

 

 
 
 

Mr. Pradip Ranjan Chakraborty 

(5287) 

Secretary 

Bangladesh 

Competition 

Commission 

02-58313610 
01715-055491 

chairmancc2012@gmail.c

om 
 

23.  
 

 
 
 

 

Md Mokammel Hossain (5554) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Civil Aviation 

and Tourism 

9514884, 

01730576128 

 

secretary@mocat.gov.bd 

 

 

 

24.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Md Fazlul Bari, PAA (4240) 

Secretary 

Ambassador, 

Iraq  

 

96478278437

36 

mission.baghdad@mofa.g

ov.bd 

25.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Md. Mashiur Rahman (5568) 

 Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Chattogram  

Hill Tracts 

Affairs 

55100033, 

01552106670 

secretary@mochta.gov.bd 

 

26.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A B M Azad, NDC (5528) 

Chairman (Secretary) 

 

Bangladesh 

Petroleum 

Corporation 

8189556, 

01755-587620 
 

 

chairman@bpc.gov.bd 

mailto:secretary@moi.gov.bd
http://www.eprc.gov.bd/
http://www.eprc.gov.bd/
http://www.eprc.gov.bd/
http://www.eprc.gov.bd/
http://www.eprc.gov.bd/
http://www.eprc.gov.bd/
http://www.mochta.gov.bd/
http://www.mochta.gov.bd/
http://www.mochta.gov.bd/
http://www.mochta.gov.bd/
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27.  
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

Md. Monjur Hossain (5490) 

Secretary 

Bridges 

Division & 

Executive 

Director 

Bangladesh 

Bridge 

Authority  

55040555, 

01700716300 

secretary@bridgesdivisio

n.gov.bd 

28.  
 

 

 
 
 

Sheikh Mohammad Salim Ullah 

(5563) 

Secretary 

Financial 

Institutions 

Division 

223356013, 

01322878800 

secretary@fid.gov.bd 

 

29.  

 
 

Dr. Shahnaz Arefin, NDC 

(5539) 

Secretary 

Statistics and 

Informatics 

Division 

55007373, 

01324725757 
secy@sid.gov.bd 

30.  
 
 

 
 
 

Abu hena Morshed Zaman 

(5639) 

Secretary 

Posts and 

Telecommuni

cations 

Division 

223385588, 

01755553335

  

secretary@ptd.gov.bd 

 

31.  
 
 

 
 
 

Kazi Enamul Hassan, ndc 

(5709) 

Director General (Secretary) 

Bangladesh 

Karmachari 

Kallyan 

Board 

(BKKB) 

49349323, 

01896055700 

 

dg@bkkb.gov.bd 

32.  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Suleman Khan (5718) 

Chairman (Secretary) 

 

Secondary 

And Higher 

Education 

Division 

223356679, 

01755511501 

secretary@moedu.gov.bd 

33.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Md. Kawser Ahmed 
Member (Secretary) 

Planning 

Commission 

9180730, 

01324722778 

 

member.ged@plancomm.go

v.bd 

 

34.  
 

 

 
 
 

Md. Abdur Rouf  (5710) 

Secretary 

Ministry Of 

Textiles And 

Jute 

 

223356544, 

01711576791 

secretary@motj.gov.bd 

sectext@gmail.com 

35.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

Md. Mahbub Hossain (5734) 

Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Ministry of 

Labour and 

Employment 

9514366, 

01730377255 

 

secretary@mole.gov.bd 

36.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Md A Hamid Zamadder (5746) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Religious 

Affairs 

9514533, 

01718305556 

 

secretary@mora.gov.bd 

http://www.bpatc.org.bd/index.php?pageid=123
http://www.bfid.gov.bd/
http://www.bfid.gov.bd/
http://www.bfid.gov.bd/
http://www.sid.gov.bd/
http://www.sid.gov.bd/
http://www.sid.gov.bd/
http://www.ptd.gov.bd/
http://www.ptd.gov.bd/
http://www.ptd.gov.bd/
http://www.ptd.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@ptd.gov.bd
http://www.bkkb.gov.bd/
http://www.bkkb.gov.bd/
http://www.bkkb.gov.bd/
http://www.bkkb.gov.bd/
http://www.bkkb.gov.bd/
http://www.moedu.gov.bd/
http://www.moedu.gov.bd/
http://www.moedu.gov.bd/
http://www.moedu.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@moedu.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@motj.gov.bd
http://www.mora.gov.bd/
http://www.mora.gov.bd/
http://www.mora.gov.bd/
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37.  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Md. Humayun Kabir 

(5753) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Railways 

223358199, 

01755500480 

secretary@mor.gov.bd 

 

 

 

 

 
38.  

 
 
 

 

A B M Amin Ullah Nuri (5646) 

 Secretary 

 

Road 

Transport and 

Highways 

Division 

9511122, 

01770793999 

secretary@rthd.gov.bd 

39.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

Md Kamrul Hasan, NDC (5727) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Disaster 

Management 

and Relief 

55100877, 

01713043419 

 

 

 

secretary@modmr.gov.bd 

40.  
 

 

Md. Shamsul Arefin (5773) 

Secretary  

Information & 

Communicati

on 

Technology 

Division 

41024031, 

01708501313 

secretary@ictd.gov.bd 

41.  
 

 

Muhammad Ibrahim (5652) 

 Secretary 

Local 

Government 

Division 

9514478, 

01756550220 

 

lgsecretary@lgd.gov.bd 

42.  
 

 
 
 

Md. Ismiel Hossain ndc(5713) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Food 

55100088, 

01707078038 

secretary@mofood.gov.b

d 

 

 

 

 

43.  
 
 
 

 

Dr. Farhina Ahmed (5764) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Environment, 

Forest and 

Climate 

Change 

55100433, 

01819153002 

 

secretary@moef.gov.bd 

44.  
 

 

Md. Hasanuzzaman Kallol 

(5824) 

Secretary 

Bangladesh 

gublic Service 

Commission 

55006622, 

01714452315 

secretary@bpsc.gov.bd 

45.  

 

Md Jahangir Alam(5834) 

Secretary 

Health 

Services 

Division 

223357199, 

01755521000 

 

 secretary@hsd.gov.bd 

46.  
 
 

 

Md. Abdullah Al Masud 

Chowdhury (7692) 

Secretary 

Security 

Services 

Division 

 

9511088, 

01730588248 

secretary@ssd.gov.bd 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.rajshahidiv.gov.bd/en/site/officer_list/3LZ6-%E0%A6%A1-%E0%A6%AE%E0%A7%8B%E0%A6%83-%E0%A6%B9%E0%A7%81%E0%A6%AE%E0%A6%BE%E0%A7%9F%E0%A7%81%E0%A6%A8-%E0%A6%95%E0%A6%AC%E0%A7%80%E0%A6%B0
http://www.modmr.gov.bd/
http://www.modmr.gov.bd/
http://www.modmr.gov.bd/
http://www.modmr.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@modmr.gov.bd
http://www.ictd.gov.bd/
http://www.ictd.gov.bd/
http://www.ictd.gov.bd/
http://www.ictd.gov.bd/
http://www.ictd.gov.bd/
http://www.lgd.gov.bd/
http://www.lgd.gov.bd/
http://www.lgd.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@mofood.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@mofood.gov.bd
http://www.moef.gov.bd/
http://www.moef.gov.bd/
http://www.moef.gov.bd/
http://www.moef.gov.bd/
http://www.moef.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@ssd.gov.bd
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47.  
 
 
 

 

Dr. Mohammad Emdad Ullah 

Mian (5704) 

Member (Secretary) 

Planning  

Commission 

9180733 

01711419003 

 

member.pid@plancomm.
gov.bd 

48.  
 

 
 
 
 

Md. Golam Sarwar 
Secretary  

Law and 

Justice 

Division 

9515999, 

01814705318 

secretary@lawjusticediv.

gov.bd 

49.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Nasreen Afroz (5663) 

Executive Chairman (Secretary) 
National Skills 

Development 

Authority 

(NSDA), Prime 

Minister’s Office  

44826701, 

01844696981 

 

 

ecnsda@nsda.gov.bd 

50.  

 

Mr. Farid Ahmed (5682) 

Secretary 
Ministry of 

Primary and 

Mass 

Education 

55100484 

01713041586 

scy@mopme.gov.bd 

 

51.  

 

Md. Anisur Rahman Miah, 

PAA (5696) 

Chairman (Secretary) 

Rajdhani 

Unnayan 

Kartripakkha 

(RAJUK) 

223384577 

01730013901 
chairman@rajukdhaka.

gov.bd 

52.  

 

Md. Jahangir Alam 

Secretary 
Election 

Commission 

Secretariat 

55007600, 

01777707791 

 

secretary@ecs.gov.bd 

 

53.  
 

 

Dr. Md.Mushfiqur Rahman 

Chief Executive Officer 

(Secretary) 

Public Private 

Partnership 

Authority 

55007413, 

01711972330 

 

ceo@pppo.gov.bd 

 

 

  

54.  
 

 

Abdul Baki (5701) 

Member (secretary) 

Planning 

Commission  

 

48116253, 
01715108363 
 

member.ie@plancomm.g

ov.bd 

55.  

 

Mohammad Salahuddin (5980) 

Secretary 

Prime 

Minister’s 

Office 

55029436, 

01894940191 

secretary@pmo.gov.bd 

56.  

 

Nazmul Ahsan (5963) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Water 

Resources 

223356773, 

01712922985 

 

secretary@mowr.gov.bd 

 

 

 

http://www.lawjusticediv.gov.bd/
http://www.lawjusticediv.gov.bd/
http://www.lawjusticediv.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@lawjusticediv.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@lawjusticediv.gov.bd
http://www.mopme.gov.bd/
http://www.mopme.gov.bd/
http://www.mopme.gov.bd/
http://www.mopme.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@ecs.gov.bd
mailto:ceo@pppo.gov.bd
mailto:member.ie@plancomm.gov.bd
mailto:member.ie@plancomm.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@pmo.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@mowr.gov.bd
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57.  

 

Md Ashraf Uddin (5941) 

Rector (Secretary) 

 

Bangladesh 

Public 

Administratio

n Training 

Centre 

224445028, 

01325099660 

 

rector@bpatc.org.bd 

58.  
 

 
 

Wahida Akter (6036) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Agriculture 

55100100, 
01841264291 

secretary@moa.gov.bd 

59.  
 
 
 

 

Abul Kashem Md Mohiuddin 

(5974) 

Secretary 

Implementati

on 

Monitoring & 

Evaluation 

Division 

9180761, 

01728464747 

 

 

secretary@imed.gov.bd 

60.  
 

 
 

Dr. Mohiuddin Ahmed (5700) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Youth & Sports 
9513363, 

01714006493 

 

 

secretary@moysports.gov

.bd 

61.  
 

 
 

A.K.M Shamimul Huq Siddique 

(5983) 

Chairman (Secretary) 

Land Appeal 

Board 

Ministry of 

Land 

  

48313727, 
01755643256 
 

chairman@lab.gov.bd 
 

62.  
 

 
 

Dr. Md. Khairuzzaman 

Mozumder (7513) 

Secretary 

Finance 

Division 

9512201, 

01711566958 

 

secretary@finance.gov.bd 

63.  

 

Md. Mahmudul Hossain Khan 

(5892) 

Secretary 

Cabinet 

Division 

9513433, 

01787674999 
 

secy_cnr@cabinet.gov.bd 

64.  
 
 

 
 

Md. Azizur Rahman (5929) 

Secretary  

Medical 

Education and 

Family 

Welfare 

Division 

223354490, 
01329662242 

 

secretary@mefwd.gov.bd 

65.  

 

Sukesh Kumar Sarker 

Director General (Secretary) 

National 

Academy for 

Planning and 

Development 

(NAPD) 

 

 

9615642, 

01321188466 

 

dg@napd.gov.bd 

 

 

 

 

66.  
 

 

Md. Khalilur Rahman 

(6045) 

Secretary 
 

Ministry of 

Land 

  

55101131, 

01713091566 

secretary@minland.gov.b

d 

67.  
 

 
 

Khalil Ahmed (5813) 

Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Cultural 

Affairs 

223356534, 

01713048584 

secretary@moca.gov.bd 

http://www.moa.gov.bd/
http://www.moa.gov.bd/
http://www.imed.gov.bd/
http://www.imed.gov.bd/
http://www.imed.gov.bd/
http://www.imed.gov.bd/
http://www.imed.gov.bd/
mailto:chairman@lab.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@finance.gov.bd
mailto:secy_cnr@cabinet.gov.bd
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@mefwd.gov.bd
http://www.napd.gov.bd/
http://www.napd.gov.bd/
http://www.napd.gov.bd/
http://www.napd.gov.bd/
http://www.napd.gov.bd/
http://www.moca.gov.bd/
http://www.moca.gov.bd/
http://www.moca.gov.bd/
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68.  
 

 
 

Dr. Md. Omar Faruque (5948) 

Rector (Secretary) 

Bangladesh 

Civil Service 

Administratio

n Academy 

55165901, 

01730718718 

rector@bcsadminacadem

y.gov.bd 

 

 

 

69.  

 

Nazma Mobarek 

Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Women and 

Children 

Affairs 

55101012, 

01716604300 
secretary@mowca.gov.bd 

70.  

 

Ishrat Chowdhury 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Liberation 

War Affairs 

+880222338

5835, 

01740933244 

 

secretary@molwa.gov.bd

  

 

 

71.  

 

Md Nurul Alam (5994) 

Secretary 

Energy & 

Mineral 

Resources 

Division 

9514933, 

01711179002 

 

secretary@emrd.gov.bd 

72.  

 

Md Abdus Sabur Mondal 

(6106) 

Secretary 

Land Reforms 

Board 

028170143, 

01715270944 

chairman@lrb.gov.bd 

 

73.  

 

Md. Ali Hossain (5926) 

Secretary 
 

Ministry of 

Science and 

Technology 

55100144, 

01711300627 

 

secretary@most.gov.bd 

 

 

 

 

 
74.  

 

 
 

Md. Khairul Alam Shiekh 

(5996) 

Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Social 

Welfare 

55100452, 

01711581678 

 

 

sec@msw.gov.bd 

  

75.  

 

Md. Shahriar Kader Siddiky 

(5683) 

Secretary 

 

Economic 

Relations 

Division  

48117636, 

01844274269 

 

secretary@erd.gov.bd 

 

76.  

 

Dr. Farid Uddin Ahmed (6065) 

Secretary 

 

Technical 

And 

Madrasha 

Education 

Division 

223352361, 

01799988999 

 

secretary@tmed.gov.bd 

 

77.  

 

Dr. Md Shahidulla (5936) 

Rector (Secretary) 

NDAA 01712152149  

 

 

 

 

 
78.  

 

Rehana Parveen 
Member (secretary)  

Planning 

Commission 

9180913, 

0171141900

3 
 

member.sei@plancomm.g

ov.bd 
 

 

http://www.bcsadminacademy.gov.bd/
http://www.bcsadminacademy.gov.bd/
http://www.bcsadminacademy.gov.bd/
http://www.bcsadminacademy.gov.bd/
mailto:rector@bcsadminacademy.gov.bd
mailto:rector@bcsadminacademy.gov.bd
http://www.mowca.gov.bd/
http://www.mowca.gov.bd/
http://www.mowca.gov.bd/
http://www.mowca.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@mowca.gov.bd
http://www.molwa.gov.bd/
http://www.molwa.gov.bd/
http://www.molwa.gov.bd/
mailto:chairman@lrb.gov.bd
http://www.most.gov.bd/
http://www.most.gov.bd/
http://www.most.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@tmed.gov.bd
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Alternate Executive Director at World Bank (holding the status of Cabinet Secretary) 
 

 

Group Mail of Secretaries/Officers holding the status of Secretary or above (Ministries / 

Divisions): allsecretaries@cabinet.gov.bd 

79.  

 

Md. Ruhul Amin (7563) 

Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Expatriates’ 

Welfare and 

Overseas 

Employment 

41030444 

01716297016 

secretary@probashi.gov.b

d 

80.  

 

Md Selim Uddin (6051) 

Secretary 

 

Ministry of 

Fisheries and 

Livestock 

55100631, 

01713063711 
 

secretary@mofl.gov.bd 

81.  

 

Dr. Hafiz Ahmed Chowdhury 

Secretary (Routine Charge) 

Legislative & 

Parliamentary 

Affairs 

Division 

0255101073, 

01713319377 

 

secretary@legislativediv.go

v.bd 

 

 

 

 

82.  
 

 
 

Khorsheda Yasmeen, NDC 

(6080) 

Secretary 

 

Anti-

Corruption 

Commission 

58316207, 

01733029479 

secretary@acc.org.bd 

83.  

 

Dr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman 

(20198) , Secretary 
Planning 

Commission 

9180799, 

01552423251 

 

member.agri@plancomm.

gov.bd 

 

 

84.  

 

Md Nabirul Islam (5912) 

Secretary 

Ministry of 

Housing and 

Public Works

  

55100465, 

01767770400 

 

secretary@mohpw.gov.bd 

85.  
 

                            

Secretary 

Rural 

Development 

and Co-

operatives 

Division 

9512232, 

 

 

secretary@rdcd.gov.bd 

86.  
 

 
 

 

Sharifa Khan (4177) 

Alternate Executive Director 
World Bank  
Washington, 

D.C. 

+1-202-

458-1046 
 

eds12@worldbank.org 

mailto:allsecretaries@cabinet.gov.bd
http://www.probashi.gov.bd/
http://www.probashi.gov.bd/
http://www.probashi.gov.bd/
http://www.probashi.gov.bd/
http://www.probashi.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@probashi.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@probashi.gov.bd
mailto:secretary@mofl.gov.bd

